
CONSENT AGENDA ITEM October 15, 2025 

 

TO: Board of Education 

FROM: Richard Cunningham 

SUBJECT: Consideration of/to pay Graham and Hyde for Professional Services through September 
30, 2025 for the new Murrayville-Woodson School 

 

PROPOSED MOTION BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION: 

“I recommend that the Board of Education pay Graham and Hyde for Professional Services through 
September 30, 2025 for the new Murrayville-Woodson School in the amount of $414,103.52.” 

 

 

MOVED BY: Seconded: 

 
 

YEA:  NAY: YEA:  NAY: 
      

__________ MR. BEARD __________ __________ MRS. LEONARD __________ 

__________ MRS. POOL __________ __________ MRS. WILSON __________ 

__________ MR. LONERGAN __________ __________ MRS. STEWART __________ 

__________ MRS. TRACE __________    

 

Background Information:   

See Attached. 

 




